
 

 
 

AGENDA 
August 17, 2010 

2:00 P.M. 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

125 S. Webster Street, Room 200 
Madison, Wisconsin 

 
 
 

1. Call to Order 
 
2. Approve Minutes – August 3, 2010 
 
3. Approve Loans 
 
4. Loan Limit Exception Request – School District of Waukesha 
 
5. Proposed Land Bank Sale – U.S. Forest Service (S1001 – S1007 and S1108) 
 
6. Executive Secretary’s Report 
 
7. Adjourn 

 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
AUGUST 17, 2010 

 
AGENDA ITEM 2 

APPROVE MINUTES 
 
 

Attached for approval are the minutes from the August 3, 2010, board meeting. 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 
August 3, 2010 

 
ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Board Chair La Follette called the meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands to order at 2:00 p.m.   
 

Present were:   
Doug La Follette, Board Chair Secretary of State 
Dawn Marie Sass, Commissioner State Treasurer 
J.B. Van Hollen, Commissioner Attorney General 
Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Tom German, Deputy Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

 
ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – July 20, 2010 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Sass moved to approve the minutes; Commissioner Van Hollen seconded the motion.  
The motion passed, 3-0. 
 
ITEM 3.  APPROVE LOANS 
 
Deputy Secretary German said the loans had received legal review. 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount 
 
1. Belgium Village $600,000.00 
 County of Ozaukee  Rate: 5.25 
 Application #: 02011015 Filed: July 26, 2010 
 Purpose: Finance sanitary sewer relay and lift station upgrade 
 
2. Elkhorn Area School $700,000.00 
 County of Walworth  Rate: 4.25 
 Application #: 02011016 Filed: July 19, 2010 
 Purpose: Finance school building repair and rehabilitation projects 
 
3. Green Bay City $350,000.00 
 County of Brown  Rate: 4.25 
 Application #: 02011017 Filed: July 26, 2010 
 Purpose: Finance the purchase of capital equipment and vehicles 
 
4. Maiden Rock Town $36,848.57 
 County of Pierce  Rate: 3.50 
 Application #: 02011012 Filed: July 20, 2010 
 Purpose: Purchase tractor 
 
5. New Glarus School $700,000.00 
 County of Dane and Green  Rate: 4.25 
 Application #: 02011019 Filed: July 27, 2010 
 Purpose: Finance maintenance projects 
 



Minutes 
August 3, 2010 
Page 2  Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
6. Spider Lake Town $155,000.00 
 County of Sawyer  Rate: 3.50 
 Application #: 02011018 Filed: July 26, 2010 
 Purpose: Purchase road equipment 
 
7. Trempealeau County $580,000.00 
 County of Trempealeau  Rate: 5.25 
 Application #: 02011014 Filed: July 19, 2010 
 Purpose: Finance public works project 
 
8. Unity School $1,100,000.00 
 County of Polk  Rate: 4.25 
 Application #: 02011013 Filed: July 19, 2010 
 Purpose: Finance maintenance improvements                           
 
 TOTAL $4,221,848.57 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Van Hollen moved to approve the loans; Commissioner Sass seconded the motion.  
The motion passed, 3-0. 
 
ITEM 4.  PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE – DOUGLAS COUNTY (S1008) 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Sass moved to approve the purchase; Board La Follette seconded the motion.   
 
Commissioner Van Hollen asked why the appraised value of the property was so low.  Executive Secretary 
Nelson said that the property was mostly wetlands and also landlocked. 
 
VOTE:  The motion passed, 3-0. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands approves 
the sale of the Property to Douglas County at the price of Forty Thousand Dollars ($40,000).  Such sale shall be 
conducted in accordance with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on such terms and conditions as the Executive 
Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary. The Executive Secretary is authorized and directed to 
execute any documents reasonably necessary to complete such transaction. 
 
ITEM 5.   EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Executive Secretary Nelson had nothing to report. 
 
ITEM 6.  ADJOURN 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Van Hollen moved to adjourn the meeting; Commissioner Sass seconded the motion.  
The motion passed, 3-0.   
 
 

   
 Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary 
 
These minutes have been prepared from a tape recording of the meeting.  The summaries have not been transcribed verbatim.  
Anyone wishing to listen to the tape may do so at the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands, 125 S. Webster Street, Suite 
200, Madison, Wisconsin. 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
AUGUST 17, 2010 

 
AGENDA ITEM 3 

APPROVE LOANS 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount 
 
1. Boulder Junction Town $30,000.00 
 County of Vilas  Rate: 3.50 
 Application #: 02011024 Filed: August 9, 2010 
 Purpose: Finance the purchase of capital equipment and vehicles 
 
2. Boulder Junction Town $50,000.00 
 County of Vilas  Rate: 3.50 
 Application #: 02011025 Filed: August 9, 2010 
 Purpose: Finance public works project 
 
3. Chetek-Weyerhaeuser School $350,000.00 
 County of Barron, Chippewa,  Rate: 4.25 
     Dunn and Rusk 
 Application #: 02011021 Filed: July 15, 2010 
 Purpose: Finance building upgrades 
 
4. Eagle Town $140,000.00 
 County of Waukesha  Rate: 3.50 
 Application #: 02011020 Filed: July 29, 2010 
 Purpose: Purchase wheel loader and accessories 
 
5. Sussex Village $2,022,500.00 
 County of Waukesha  Rate: 5.25 
 Application #: 02011022 Filed: August 2, 2010 
 Purpose: Finance water system improvements 
 
6. Sussex Village $1,816,100.00 
 County of Waukesha  Rate: 5.25 
 Application #: 02011023 Filed: August 2, 2010 
 Purpose: Finance sewer system improvements 
 
7. Watertown City $825,000.00 
 County of Dodge and Jefferson  Rate: 5.25 
 Application #: 02011026 Filed: August 9, 2010 
 Purpose: Finance economic development project                          
 
 TOTAL $5,233,600.00 



 

State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
AUGUST 17, 2010 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

LOAN LIMIT EXCEPTION REQUEST – WAUKESHA SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
Description of Request 
 
The Waukesha School District (the “School”) has requested an exception to the annual loan limit, which 
is currently set at $5 million for all loans to any customer in a calendar year.  This is the School’s first 
request for a State Trust Fund Loan in 2010. 
 
The School is requesting an exception to allow them to apply for a $15.7 million loan this year.  The 
purpose of the $15.7 million loan request is to refinance an existing note anticipation note that was used 
to partially fund the School’s investment in securities for the Other Post Employment Benefits Trust. 
 
Available Funds Analysis 
 
BCPL has more than $90 million in unencumbered funds available to lend at this point in time with more 
loan prepayments anticipated later this month.  BCPL staff feels that adequate funds are available to 
honor this request without impairing other communities’ ability to borrow through the program at this 
time.  Additionally, unencumbered funds in the State Investment Fund are earning a maximum return of 
.25%.  The School is requesting a 10 year loan which yields a 4.25% interest rate.  Since this loan would 
provide far more Trust Fund income than if the money were left in the State Investment Fund, we believe 
that this loan will offer the Board an opportunity to make a prudent investment with a good rate of return.   
 
Additional Background Notes on Borrower 
 
The School is currently involved in a legal dispute which has been previously described with respect to 
the loan applications of Whitefish Bay and Kenosha School Districts. 
 
In 2006, the School borrowed $50 million from an overseas bank through a newly created trust that 
benefitted the School.  Those funds borrowed by the trust, along with some additional funds that the 
School borrowed through the use of Note Anticipation Notes, were used to purchase complex financial 
derivatives with the intent of earning enough interest on the investments to not only cover the loan 
obligations but also help pay for non-pension retirement benefits.  However, these trust investments 
sustained significant losses as a result of the meltdown in the financial sector.   
 
The overseas bank that made the loan to the School is now seeking to collect unpaid loan obligations.  
The School, along with four other Wisconsin school districts, is suing the advisors who sold the 
investments and set up the loans, claiming that the advisors misrepresented the risk that the investments 
carried.  As of this time, the lawsuit has not been decided or settled. 
 

 



Page 2 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Board Meeting - August 17, 2010 
Item 4. Loan Limit Exception Request – Waukesha School District 
 
BCPL staff notes that a pending multi-million dollar collection lawsuit may impact the credit worthiness 
of a borrower.  However, in this case, the impact should not be significant.  The School is considered to 
be in good financial health.  The School’s current general obligation borrowing capacity is almost $1 
billion.  At this time, the School’s outstanding general obligation debt is less than 0.4% of the equalized 
value of their tax base.  By law, Wisconsin school districts are allowed to borrow up to ten percent (10%) 
of their equalized value.  Even if it is determined that the School is legally obligated to pay on its moral 
obligation with respect to the trust loans, the School would still be well within its borrowing capacity at 
less than 1% of equalized value. As a result, the School carries an A1 rating from Moody’s rating agency, 
which is still considered investment grade and is similar in comparison to other Wisconsin school 
districts.   
 
Finally, as previously noted, the statutory provisions of the State Trust Fund Loan Program provide very 
strong protection to the BCPL Trust Funds and loans made through the program are considered some of 
the safest investments that could be made by BCPL. 
 
In addition, the Board would be helping a Wisconsin school district structure its long term financial plans 
during an otherwise uncertain financial period.  
 
BCPL Staff Recommendation 
 
Based on the above information, BCPL staff recommends that the Board of Commissioners of Public 
Lands grant the School’s request for an exception to the loan limit in an amount sufficient to allow the 
Waukesha School District to apply for a $15.7 million loan for the 2010 calendar year at this time. 
 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
AUGUST 17, 2010 

 
AGENDA ITEM 5 

PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE - UNITED STATES FOREST SERVICE 
(S1001 – S1007 AND S1108) 

 
The United States Forest Service has determined that approximately 1,253 acres of BCPL 

Trust Lands in Forest and Florence counties are required for Forest Service use.  The Forest 
Service has proposed acquiring the property in two phases; the first phase being concluded prior 
to the end of September 2010 and acquiring the remaining parcels by the end of September 2011. 
 

BCPL staff recommends the sale of the Property to the Forest Service for the following 
reasons: 

 
• The Property is comprised of several isolated, landlocked, and deferred parcels 

located within BCPL’s Consolidation Zone and within the Forest Service project 
boundary; 

 
• The Property contains significant amounts of wetlands and old growth timber that 

has been deferred from logging; 
 

• Sale of the Property would provide BCPL with funds to purchase other lands that 
would provide better access to its existing lands, produce timber revenue, improve 
management efficiency, reduce forest fragmentation, or all of the above; and 

 
• Sale of the Property would allow the Forest Service to eliminate some in-holdings 

within their forest boundaries and block in existing Forest Service lands and add 
an old growth component to their forest holdings. 

 
Attachments: 

Resolution w/Exhibits 
Exhibit A – Property List 
Exhibit B - BCPL Sale Criteria 
Exhibit C - Appraisal Certification 
Exhibit D – Appraisal Certification 
BCPL Project Maps 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
AUGUST 17, 2010 

 
AGENDA ITEM 5 

PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE – U.S. FOREST SERVICE (S1001 – S1007 AND S1108) 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. The United States Forest Service has determined that certain property more 
particularly described on attached Exhibit A (the “Property”) is required for federal 
use as National Forest. 

 
B. The Property is currently owned by the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands. 

 
C. The Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against sale criteria previously 

adopted by the Board.  The Property has been determined by BCPL staff to be 
appropriate for sale according to such criteria.  BCPL staff performed the analysis in 
eight different segments.  A copy of the sale analysis for each segment is attached to 
this resolution as Exhibit B. 

 
D. The Property has been independently appraised by Compass Land Consulting, LLC.   

The Property has been determined to have a value of One Million Four Hundred 
Seventy-Three Thousand Dollars ($1,473,000).  A copy of the appraisal certification 
is attached as Exhibit C.   

 
E. The Forest Service has proposed acquiring the Property in two phases, the first phase 

would be concluded prior to the end of this fiscal year for the USFS and this phase 
would include the following properties (collectively, the “First Phase Property”): 

 
a. the SW1/4 of the SW1/4 of Section 25, T39N, Range 15E, Long Lake Township, 

Florence County, Wisconsin; and 
 
b. The SW1/4 of the NW1/4 of Section 28 and the SW1/4 of the SW1/4 of Section 

32, all in T41N, Range 14E, Alvin Township, Forest County, Wisconsin. 
 

F. The First Phase Property has been independently appraised by Compass Land 
Consulting, LLC.  The First Phase Property has been determined to have a value of 
Two Hundred Thousand Dollars ($200,000).  A copy of the appraisal certification is 
attached as Exhibit D. 

 
G. The USFS has proposed purchasing the remaining parcels comprising the Property 

(collectively, the Second Phase Property) by the end of September 2011 for the sum 
of One Million Two Hundred Seventy-Three Thousand Dollars ($1,273,000). 

   



H. The proposed purchase price is equal to the appraised value. 
 

I. BCPL staff recommends the sale of the entire Property to the United States Forest 
Service at the price of One Million Four Hundred Seventy Three Thousand Dollars 
($1,473,000).  BCPL further recommends the sale be done in two phases with the 
First Phase Property being sold for Two Hundred Thousand Dollars and the Second 
Phase Property being sold for ($1,273,0000) 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of 

Public Lands approves the sale of the Property to the United States Forest Service at a total 
purchase price of One Million Four Hundred Seventy-Three Thousand Dollars ($1,473,000).  

  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the sale to the USFS be done in two phases, 

with the First Phase Property being sold for Two Hundred Thousand Dollars ($200,000) and 
the Second Phase Property being sold for One Million Two Hundred Seventy-Three 
Thousand Dollars ($1,273,0000). 

 
Such sale shall be conducted in accordance with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes 

on such terms and conditions as the Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and 
necessary. The Executive Secretary is authorized and directed to execute any documents 
reasonably necessary to complete such transaction. 



Item 5. Proposed Land Bank Sale – U.S. Forest Service (S1001 – S1007 and S1108) 
 

Exhibit A 
 
First Phase Property 
 

Parcel 3:  The SW ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 25, Township 39 North, Range 15 East, 
Town of Long Lake, Florence County, Wisconsin.  (Woods Creek Hardwoods – 
S1003) 
 
 
Parcel 4:  The SW ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 32, Township 41 North, Range 14 East, 
Town of Alvin, Forest County, Wisconsin.  (West Allen Creek Hemlocks – S1004) 
 
 
Parcel 5: The SW ¼ of the NW ¼ of Section 28, Township 41 North, Range 14 East, 
Town of Alvin, Forest County, Wisconsin.  (Wilson Creek Cedars – S1005) 

 
 
Second Phase Property 
 

Parcel 1: The SE ¼  of the NE ¼  , the NE ¼ of the  SE ¼ , and the SE ¼ of the SE ¼  
of Section 4, Township 36 North,  Range 15 East, Town of Laona, Forest County, 
Wisconsin.  (Whiting Creek – S1001) 
 
 
Parcel 2:  The NE ¼ of the NW ¼, the SW ¼ of the NW ¼, the NW ¼ of the SW ¼, 
and the SW ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 34, Township 37 North, Range 15 East, Town 
of Caswell, Forest County, Wisconsin.  (Peshtigo River Bottoms – S1002) 
 
 
Parcel 6:  The SE ¼ of the SW ¼  of Section 6, the SE ¼ of the NE ¼ , the NE ¼ of 
the NE ¼ , the NW ¼ of the NE ¼ , the NE ¼ of the SE ¼ , the NW ¼ of the SE ¼ , 
SW ¼ of the SE ¼ , the NE ¼ of the SW ¼ , and the SE ¼ of the SW ¼  of Section 7, 
the SW ¼ and the SW ¼ of the SE ¼  of Section 8, all in Township 38 North, Range 
14 East, Town of Popple River, Forest County, Wisconsin.  (Popple River – S1006) 
 
 
Parcel 7:  The SW ¼ of the SE ¼ of Section 24, Township 36 North, Range 15 East, 
Town of Blackwell, Forest County, Wisconsin.  (Peshtigo River Rapids – S1007) 
 
 
Parcel 8:  Government Lots 1, 2 & 4, and the SE ¼ of the NW ¼  of Section 7, 
Government Lots 1 & 2 of  Section 18, all in Township 39 North, Range 16 East, 
Town of  Florence, Florence County, Wisconsin.  (Grub Hoe Lake – S1108) 























halvev
Text Box
     Item 5   Exhibit C     Page 1



halvev
Text Box
     Item 5   Exhibit C     Page 2



halvev
Text Box
     Item 5   Exhibit D     Page 1



halvev
Text Box
     Item 5   Exhibit D     Page 2



 
 

ITEM 5 
 

BCPL PROPERTY MAPS 
 
 

FIRST PHASE PROPERTY 



Woods Creek Hardwoods

Lo
st 

La
ke

Halsey Lake

Tie Mill

Forest Road 2805

Fo
re

st 
Ro

ad
 28

32

Lost Lake

Fo
re

st 
Ro

ad
 28

05

Florence County

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - 06/29/2010         S1003-Florence-Long_Lake-Woods_Creek_Hardwoods-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y
0 0.30.15

Miles

_____________
 

Outgoing
Other BCPL Land

DNR PROJECT LANDS

COUNTY FOREST

Forest

Marinette

Florence

Vilas

Langlade

____________
BCPL Project #:

S1003
County: Florence
Town: Long Lake
Common Name

Woods Creek Hardwoods
 Acres -  40.00

 Fund 745 
____________

µ

WOODS CREEK HARDWOODS



West Allen Creek Hemlocks
 

Wilson

State Highway 70

Holt

Th
ra

sh
er

Ga
sp

ard
o

All
en

 Cr
ee

k

Sydney

Zie
rle

r

Forest County

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - 06/29/2010         S1004-Forest-Alvin-West_Allen_Creek_Hemlocks-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y
0 0.30.15

Miles

_____________
 

Outgoing
Other BCPL Land

DNR PROJECT LANDS

COUNTY FOREST

ForestOneida

Vilas

Florence

Langlade

Marinette

Lincoln

____________
BCPL Project #:

S1004
County: Forest

Town: Alvin
Common Name

West Allen Creek Hemlocks
 Acres -  40.00

 Fund 745 
____________

µ

WEST ALLEN CREEK HEMLOCKS



Wilson Creek Cedars

Wilson

Ga
sp

ard
o

Le
na

State Highway 55

McIntosh

Gaspardo

Forest County

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - 06/29/2010         S1005-Forest-Alvin-Wilson_Creek_Cedars-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y
0 0.30.15

Miles

_____________
 

Outgoing
Other BCPL Land

DNR PROJECT LANDS

COUNTY FOREST

ForestOneida

Vilas

Florence

Langlade

Marinette

Lincoln

____________
BCPL Project #:

S1005
County: Forest

Town: Alvin
Common Name

Wilson Creek Cedars
 Acres -  40.00

 Fund 745 
____________

µ

WILSON CREEK CEDARS



 
 

ITEM 5 
 

BCPL PROPERTY MAPS 
 
 

SECOND PHASE PROPERTY 



Whiting Creek
 

Old Hwy 8

Browns

County Highway G

Peshtigo River

Village

La
mb

er
t

Oak

Ma
tu

sz
ew

sk
i

Peshtigo River

Br
ow

ns

Forest County

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - 06/29/2010         S1001-Forest-Laona-Whiting_Creek-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y
0 0.30.15

Miles

_____________
 

Outgoing
Other BCPL Land

DNR PROJECT LANDS

COUNTY FOREST

Forest

Florence

Vilas

Langlade

Oneida

Marinette

Oconto

____________
BCPL Project #:

S1001
County: Forest
Town: Laona

Common Name
Whiting Creek

 Acres -  120.00
 Fund 745 

____________

µ

WHITING CREEK



Peshtigo River Bottoms

Br
ow

ns

Old Hwy 8
Elm

United States Highway 8

To
we

r

Ro
ss

 La
ke

Ne
wa

ld 
To

we
rStill House

St
ate

 H
igh

wa
y 1

39

Ka
du

be
k

Cemetary

County Highway G Village

Na
tio

na
l F

ore
st 

Ro
ad

 37
27

Oak

Peshtigo

Browns

Forest County

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - 06/29/2010         S1002-Forest-Caswell-Peshtigo_River_Bottoms-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y
0 0.30.15

Miles

_____________
 

Outgoing
Other BCPL Land

DNR PROJECT LANDS

COUNTY FOREST

Forest

Florence

Vilas

Langlade

Oneida

Marinette

Oconto

____________
BCPL Project #:

S1002
County: Forest
Town: Caswell
Common Name

Peshtigo River Bottoms
 Acres -  160.00

 Fund 745 
____________

µ

PESHTIGO RIVER BOTTOMS



Popple River

Macarthur-Pine

State Highway 55

Forest Road 2864

Forest County

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - 06/29/2010         S1006-Forest-Popple_River-Popple_River-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y
0 0.250.125

Miles

_____________
 

Outgoing
Other BCPL Land

DNR PROJECT LANDS

COUNTY FOREST

ForestOneida

Vilas

Florence

Langlade

Marinette

Lincoln

____________
BCPL Project #:

S1006
County: Forest

Town: Popple River
Common Name

Popple River
 Acres -  560.00

 Fund 745 
____________

µ

POPPLE RIVER



Peshtigo River Rapids
Pe

sh
tig

o R
ive

r

Nf Road 2133

Pe
sh

tig
o P

res
erv

e

Burnt Bridge

Whirlpool

Bu
rn

t B
rid

ge

Forest County

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - 06/29/2010         S1007-Forest-Blackwell-Peshtigo_River_Rapids-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y
0 0.250.125

Miles

_____________
 

Outgoing
Other BCPL Land

DNR PROJECT LANDS

COUNTY FOREST

ForestOneida

Vilas

Florence

Langlade

Marinette

Lincoln

____________
BCPL Project #:

S1007
County: Forest

Town: Blackwell
Common Name

Peshtigo River Rapids
 Acres -  40.00

 Fund 745 
____________

µ

PESHTIGO RIVER RAPIDS



Grub Hoe Lake Sale

Los
t La

ke Forest Rd 2417

Forest Road 2832

Forest Rd 3774

Florence County

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y

 BCPL_I/T - 07/28/2010         S1108-Florence-Florence-Grub_Hoe_Lake-8X11.pdf

I N T E R N A L  U S E  O N L Y
0 0.250.125

Miles

_____________
 

Outgoing
Other BCPL Land

DNR PROJECT LANDS

COUNTY FOREST

Nicolet USFS

Forest

Marinette

Florence

OcontoLanglade

____________
BCPL Project #:

S1108
County: Florence
Town: Florence
Common Name

Grub Hoe Lake Sale
 Acres -  253.88

 Fund 745 
____________

µ

GRUB HOE LAKE 


	Agenda
	August 17, 2010

	Item2_ApproveMinutes
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	AUGUST 17, 2010
	APPROVE MINUTES


	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER
	ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – July 20, 2010


	Item3_ApproveLoans
	Item4_LoanLimitException_WaukeshaSchlDist
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	AUGUST 17, 2010



	Item5_USForestServ_S1001-S1007_S1108_WriteUp
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	AUGUST 17, 2010



	Item5_USForestServ_S1001-S1007_S1108_Resolution
	State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands
	BOARD MEETING
	AUGUST 17, 2010
	PROPOSED LAND BANK SALE – U.S. FOREST SERVICE (S1001 – S1007 AND S1108)



	Item5_ExhibitA_PropertyList
	Item5_ExhibitB
	Item5_ExhibitB001
	Item5_ExhibitB002

	Item5_ExhibitC
	Item5_ExhibitD
	Item5_MapCover-FirstPhaseProp
	Item5_MapCover-SecondPhaseProp
	Item5_Maps.pdf
	Item5_MapCover-FirstPhaseProp
	S1003-Florence-Long_Lake-Woods_Creek_Hardwoods-8_X_11
	S1004-Forest-Alvin-West_Allen_Creek_Hemlocks-8_X_11
	S1005-Forest-Alvin-Wilson_Creek_Cedars-8_X_11
	Item5_MapCover-SecondPhaseProp
	S1001-Forest-Laona-Whiting_Creek-8_X_11
	S1002-Forest-Caswell-Peshtigo_River_Bottoms-8_X_11
	S1006-Forest-Popple_River-Popple_River-8_X_11
	S1007-Forest-Blackwell-Peshtigo_River_Rapids-8_X_11
	S1108-Florence-Florence-Grub_Hoe_Lake-8X11




